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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: 
To: Marshall Willis 

Cc: 

Friday, November 21,2008 507 PM 

Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; 
Roberta Bass; Tim Devlin; Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Chuck Hili; Caroline Klancke; Bart Fletcher; 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennifer Brubaker; Mary Bane 

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification-Item 10, Decemeber 2,2008, Agenda Conference 

Approved. 

From: Marshall Willis 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; 
Tim Devlin; Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Chuck Hill; Caroline Klancke; Elart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennifer 
Brubaker 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification-Item 10, Decemeber i!, 2008, Agenda Conference 

Dr. Bane, 

I reviewed the below request for oral modification1 sent to you yesterday and 
unfortunately it does not correct the problem. The reference should be to Schedule 
4, not 4A. The Schedule 4 should not be renamed. The request should read as 
fo I lows: 

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to the recomrnendation paragraph of Issue 18 for the above- 
referenced item. Specifically, on Page 35, the first sentence of the! recommendation paragraph should read: 

“The water rates should be reduced as shown on Schedulie Nm. 4-74 to remove $39,678 of water 
rate case expense, grossed-up for RAFs, which is being amortized over a four-year period.” 

On the same page, a corresponding adjustment should also be made in the first paragraph of the last sentence 
of the staffs analysis. The specific type and strike modification is i3S follows: 

“The decreased revenue will result in the rate reduction recommended by staff on Schedule No. 
414.” 

The Statutory time frame to process this case has been waived by Wedgefield through the December 2, 2008, 
Agenda Conference. This requested modification has no other efFect on Staffs recommendation including 
revenue requirement 
Mars ha I I 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:13 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; 
Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Betty Ashby; Mary Bane; Ann Cole; Chuck Hill 

11/24/2008 
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Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification-Item 10, Decemeber 2:, 2008, Agenda Conference 

Approved. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:09 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification-Item 10, Decemeber 2, 2008, Agenda Conference 

Please note the following correction to the proceeding e-mail. Staff requests permission to make a minor oral 
modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 070694-WS, which the Commission will address as Item 10 at 
the D.ecemb.er.2, 2008, Agenda conference. Staff would like to re-name Schedule No. 4 of the recommendation 
to be Schedule No. 4-A in accordance with the text of the recommendation. If you have any questions or 
comments regarding this request for oral modification, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 2:06 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Lorena Holley; Larry 
Harris; Roberta Bass 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification-Item 10, November 19, 2008, Agenda Conference 

Staff requests permission to make a minor oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 
070694-WS, which the Commission will address as Item 10 at the November 19,2008, Agenda 
Conference. Staff would1 like to re-name Schedule No. 4 of the recommendation to be Schedule No. 4-A 
in accordance with the te:xt of the recommendation. If you have any questions or comments regarding 
this request for oral modification, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 

1 1 /24/2008 


